
House Check: 
1. Rooms used for day care 

 Indoor—minimum 35 square foot/child of usable space 
 Free of dirt, rubbish, peeling paint 
 Free of vermin, rodents, insects, chemicals to control them 
 Minimum of 62 degrees 
 Adequate ventilation and lighting 

 Outdoor—minimum 50 square foot/child of usable space 
 Free of litter, rubbish, toxic materials, water hazards, machin-

ery, unlocked vehicles, human/animal waste, sewage contami-
nants 

2. Deck 

 If the deck is more than 30” above ground it must have: 
- Guardrail at least 36” high 
- Existing rails are no more than 6” apart: new rails-4” 
- Stairs must have a handrail 

 Free of splinters, coated with wood preservative, paint, or con-
structed with treated wood 

 Gates needed for children under 18 months 

 Steps 
- Needed if the deck is over 30” high 
- Sides need to be enclosed near the bottom 
- If the steps will be used, both sides need to be completely 

enclosed 
- The bottoms of the steps do not need to be enclosed 

3. Basement 

 Must have two means of escape that meet fire code 
- 1 must be a stairway or door leading to the floor of dis-

charge 
- 1 must be a door or window leading directly outside 

 Egress Windows 
- Openable without special knowledge 
- Clear opening at least 5.7 square feet 
- Minimum openable dimensions of 20” wide, 24” high 
- Must be within 44” of the floor 

 Window Wells 
- At least as wide as the window 
- Minimum clearance between window and well edge—3 feet 
- Window must be able to open completely 
- Well must be at least 3 feet wide 
- May not be deeper than 44” 
- Covered and/or free and clear of ice, snow, debris 

 Furnace Area 
- Separated from play area (along with other dangerous ar-

eas) 
- 36” of clearance 

4. Stairs 

 If 3+ steps, have handrails 

 Area between handrail and stairs 
enclosed 

 Back of stairs enclosed 

 Gate/barrier for children 6—18 
months 

 Well lit, in good repair, free of clutter and obstruction 
 

5. Fire Extinguisher 

 2A10BC 

 Renewed 
6. Smoke detectors on each level 
7. Off limits—heaters, fireplaces, woodburning stoves, space heat-

ers, steam radiators 
8. Emergency numbers posted near each phone 
9. Toxics out of reach 
10. Guns locked and stored in separate areas 
11. First Aid Supplies 
12. Doors 

 No double cylinder locks 

 Can unlock closet doors from inside 

 Door between house and garage has self closing device 

 Can unlock bathroom doors from outside 
13. Pools 

 5 ft. fence with lock 

 Wading pools—follow policy 

 See policy 
14. Fences—4 foot with lock if on high traffic, near water, near rail-

road tracks 
15. Garbage—inaccessible 
16. Pets 

 Rabies forms 

 Cages/litter boxes away from food 
prep, storage, serving area 

 No excrement in play area 
17. Diapers 

 Washable surface 

 Inaccessible (new, used) 

 Bleach and water 
18. Mesh playpens—variance for infant use 
 Cribs — no more than 2 3/8 inches between bars 
19. Water temp below 120 
20. Outlets covered 
21. Extension cords 
22. License posted 
23. Emergency exit plan/floor plan 
24. Within sight/hearing of children at all times 
25. Working telephone 
26. Operable flashlight and battery operated radio or TV 
27. Food (safety) 

 Cooking utensils stored vs. dust, vermin, pipe leakage, other 
contamination (safety) 

 Refrigerator under 40, heat over 150 
28. Appliances (safety) 

 Used in food storage/prep are safe, clean 

 Toilet flushes thoroughly 

 All major electrical appliances are in good working order, 
vented, grounded… 

 Electrical wiring is in good repair 

 Stoves heaters don’t block escapes 
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REMINDERS OF CHANGE OF PREMISE: 



“The National Children’s Study will examine the effects 
of environmental influences on the health and develop-
ment of 100,000 children across the United States, fol-
lowing them from before birth until age 21. The goal of 
the Study is to improve the health and well-being of 
children.  
 
Watch this video (http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/
Pages/default.aspx) and learn more about the Study. 
The Study defines “environment” broadly, taking a num-
ber of natural and man-made environmental, biological, 
genetic, and psychosocial factors into account. By study-
ing children through their different phases of growth and 
development, researchers will be better able to under-
stand the role these factors have on health and disease. 
Findings from the Study will be made available as the 
research progresses, making potential benefits known to 
the public as soon as possible. 
Ultimately, the National Children’s Study will be one of 
the richest research efforts geared towards studying 
children’s health and development and will form the ba-
sis of child health guidance, interventions, and policy for 
generations to come. For more details on the Study, see 
the Study Overview (http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/
about/overview/Pages/default.aspx).  
 
The National Children’s Study is led by a consortium of 
federal partners: the U.S. Department of Health and Hu-
man Services [http://www.hhs.gov/ ] (including the Eunice 
Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and 
Human Development  [ http://www.nichd.nih.gov/] and the 
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 
[http://www.niehs.nih.gov/]  of the National Institutes of 
Health [http://www.nih.gov/] and the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention) [ http://www.cdc.gov/]and the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency [http://www.epa.gov/].”  
 
“The National Children’s Study will examine the effects 
of environmental influences on the health and develop-

ment of more than 100,000 children across the United 
States, following them from before birth until age 21. 
The goal of the Study is to improve the health and well-
being of children. 
 
The Study defines “environment” broadly and will take a 
number of issues into account, including: 

 natural and man-made environmental factors 

 biological and chemical factors 

 physical surroundings 

 social factors 

 behavioral influences and outcomes 

 genetics 

 cultural and family influences and differences 
geographic locations 

Researchers will analyze how these elements interact 
with each other and what helpful and/or harmful effects 
they might have on children’s health. 
By studying children through their different phases of 
growth and development, researchers will be better able 
to understand the role of these environmental factors on 
health and disease. The Study will also allow scientists 
to find the differences that exist between groups of peo-
ple, in terms of their health, health care access, disease 
occurrence, and other issues, so that these differences 
or disparities can be addressed. 
 
The National Children’s Study will be one of the richest 
research efforts geared towards studying children’s 
health and development and will form the basis of child 
health guidance, interventions, and policy for genera-
tions to come. It is anticipated that the preliminary re-
sults from the first years of the Study will be available in 
2011.”   

Wisconsin Communicable Disease Chart 
For Schools, Day Care Centers, and 
Other Group Settings for Children 
[Draft version released April 2009. Send edits or 
comments by 7/1/09 to Melissa.Dittmer@wi.gov] 
 

 
The “Wisconsin Communicable Diseases” has been revised. The updated version has now 
been posted at http://dpi.wi.gov/ccic/pdf/cd_chart.pdf.  
 
The "Exclusion of Children and Staff from a Child Care Center" is found at http://dpi.wi.gov/
ccic/pdf/exclusion_gds.pdf 



Farmer’s Markets 2009 
 

Brookfield Farmer's Market  http://www.localharvest.org/
farmers-markets/M22403  
2000 No. Calhoun Road  (City Hall Parking Lot) 
Saturdays, May 2, 2009 – Oct 31, 2009  Rain or shine 7:30 am 
to Noon 
Bobbi Harvey   262-784-7804   
www.brookfieldfarmersmarket.com 
 
Brown Deer Farmers' Market 
6300 W. Brown Deer Road - Lowe's parking lot, 414-354-6923 
Wednesdays – 9am-6pm, May 27 - Oct. 28 
 
Cudahy Farmers Market 
ci.cudahy.wi.us 
Municipal Parking Lot, 4723 S. Packard Ave, (414) 486-9593, 
414-486-9593 
Fridays - 10am - 4pm, May 1 – Nov 13    
                                                                                
The East Side Green Market 
theeastside.org 
Beans and Barley Parking Lot, 1901 E. North Ave, (414) 534-
8492, 278-7878 (Todd Leech) 
Saturdays, 10am-2pm, June 27- Oct. 10 
 

East Town Farm Market 
www.easttown.com  
Cathedral Square Park, Kilbourn Avenue 
and Jefferson Street, 520 E. Wells St. 
(414) 271-1416 
Saturdays – 8am - 12:30pm, June 6 – 
Oct. 31 
Live jazz from 10am - 12:30pm and chef 
demonstrations through out the summer 
from 8:45 to 9:45am 
 

Fondy Farmers Market 
www.fondymarket.org 
2200 W. Fond du Lac Ave., (414) 933-
8121, 414-562-2282 
May 9 - June 20; Saturdays - 9am-12pm 
June 27 - Oct. 31; Saturdays - 8am-3pm, 
Tuesdays, Thursdays, Sundays - 7am-
3pm 
November 7 - November 21; Saturdays - 
7am-3pm 
 

Fox Point Farmers Market 
Stormonth Elementary School, 7300 N. 
Lombardy Rd, 352-0555 
Saturdays - 8am-Noon, June 20-Oct. 17 
Music and other stuff most weekends  
 

Greendale Open Market 
Municipal Parking Lot, just west of Broad 
St., 423-2790 
Alternate Saturdays – 8am-Noon, June 
27 – Oct. 17  
 

Hales Corners Harvest on the Home-
stead 
Stahl-Conrad Homestead, 9724 W. For-
est Home Ave., 708-0584 
Alternate Saturdays – 8am-Noon, June 
20 - Oct. 24 
 
Howell Avenue Farmers Market 
US Bank, 4015 S. Howell Ave., 881-
1185, 744-5800 
Saturdays – 8:30am-12:00pm, twice a 
month 
 
OCCC Farmer's Market       

www.occenter.com  
Oak Creek Community Center - 8580 S. Howell Ave 
2nd and 4th Thursdays of the month, 9am-2pm, June - Oct 
 
Outdoor Urban Market 
St. Paul and Broadway, 336-1111 
Saturdays - 10am-3pm, May 30 - Oct. 17 
 
Riverwest Gardeners Market  
Garden Park, Locust and Bremen Streets, (414) 265-7278, (414) 
264-0633 
Sundays - 11am-4pm, June 15 – Oct 26 
Live music 12pm-3pm 
 
Sherman Park Farmers Market 
Sherman Perk Coffee Parking Lot, 4924 W. Roosevelt, 875-7375 
Saturdays & Sundays 
– 8am-2pm, May 23 – 
Aug 30 
 
Silver Spring Farm-
ers Market 
5500 W. Silver Spring 
Dr., (414) 527-1908 
Daily, June 1 – Oct 31, 
10am-6pm 
 



South Milwaukee Green Market 
St. Mary’s Catholic Church, 1304 Mani-
toba Ave., 262-835-4386 
Thursdays – 10am-2pm, May 7 - Oct 1 
 

South Shore Farmers Market 
South Shore Park, Bay View, 2900 S. 
Shore Drive, (414) 744-0408 
Saturdays - 8 am-11am, June 20 - Oct. 
17 
 

Uptown Farmers Market 
Triangular parking lot at North 49th 
Street; North & Lisbon Avenues, 527-
1908 
Sundays, June-Oct, 8am-3pm 
 

West Allis Market 
ci.west-allis.wi.us 
6501 W. National Ave., (414) 302-8652, 
(414) 453-2052 
Tuesdays and Thursdays, 12-6pm 
Saturdays, 1 pm - 6pm, May 2-Nov 28 
Westown Farmers Market 
westown.org 
Zeidler Union Square Park, 301 W. 
Michigan Streets, (414) 276-6696 
Wednesdays, 10 a.m.-3 p.m., June 3-
Oct. 28 
Live music, 11:45 a.m.-1:45 p.m. 
 

www.wisonline.com 
www.savorwisconsin.com 
www.farmfreshatlas.org 
http://theatkinsondiet.com/
localfoodsources.html 

We received a letter from Juan Paz, Jr. 
regarding Jennifer Bleimehl and we would 
like to share with you his statements re-
garding Jennifer’s level of care. 
 

First and foremost, thank you for the op-
portunity to share with you my position 
regarding the character and qualifications 
of Ms. Jennifer Bleimehl. 
 

In life, children are a true blessing, and my 
son and daughter mean more to me than I 
could have ever imagined possible.  That 

being said, choosing a non-family member child care provider for 
my oldest son, Jaedyn, was an extremely meticulous process 
and one that I took very seriously. 
 

Alongside the answers for which I have enclosed on page two of 
this document, I would like to share a few comments as to the 
type of person Ms. Bleimehl is. 
 

It has now been one year since Jaedyn has been enrolled into 
Teachable Moments, and I can say with the utmost certainty, 
there isn’t a day that goes by that I am not grateful for the com-

fort of knowing that when I drop my son off every morning, he is 
in the best possible hands outside of his family. 
 

Jenny encompasses everything that is great about finding what 
you are meant to do in life.  There is a saying that goes like this, 
“If you do what you love and love what you do, you’ll never work 
another day in your life.”  The translation meaning that when you 
love something so passionately, it cannot be characterized as 
work because the personal fulfillment reaches so far beyond just 
any profession. 
 

When you observe Jenny with children, it’s a prime example of 
someone who has found and embraced what it is that they are 
meant to do.  Jenny was meant to be a child care provider and is 
truly a phenomenal one at that.  Her compassionate personality 
allows her to connect with children in a manner that draws in 
their trust. 
 

My son, Jaedyn, absolutely adores Jenny, and as his father, that 
makes me and his mother very happy knowing that despite being 
only 2 1/2 years old, he knows in his mind, that not only is he 
safe at home but he’s safe with “Ms. Jenny”, too. 
 

There will always be decisions to be made in life, some that we 
are proud and some that perhaps we have done differently but 
finding Jennifer Bleimehl and Teachable Moments is one deci-
sion that my fiancée and I will always be glad we made. 

SPOTLIGHT ON A PROVIDER: 



 



Outdoor Play Sets Sold Exclusively at Toys“R”Us 
Recalled by Step2® Due to Fall Hazard;  

Swings Can Break 
WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commis-
sion, in cooperation with the firm named below, today announced a 
voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Consume 
rs should stop using recalled products immediately unless otherwise 
instructed.  
Name of Product: Step2 Play Up Gym play sets 
Units: About 4,300 
Manufacturer: The Step2 Company LLC, of Streetsboro, Ohio 
Hazard: The triangular hangers that attach the swing’s ropes to the 
upper rail of the play set can break, posing a fall hazard to children. 
Incidents/Injuries: Step2 has received 17 reports of hangers break-
ing. No injuries have been reported. 
Description: This recall involves Step2 Play Up Gym play sets. The 
recalled outdoor play sets include a platform, climber, slide area and 
two swings and have a model number of 797300. A red “Step2” logo 
plate is attached to the front of the play set. Play sets that have hang-
ers with white plastic bushings are not subject to this recall. 
Sold at: Toys“R”Us stores nationwide from January 2009 through 
April 2009 for about $400. 
Manufactured in: China (hanger component), United States (play 
set) 
Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled 
play sets and contact Step 2 to receive a set of replacement hangers 
and instructions. 

Consumer Contact: For 
additional information, 
contact Step2 at (800) 
347-8372 between 8 a.m. 
and 6 p.m. ET Monday 
through Friday. 
 
 

RECALLS: 

We would love to hear from you… 
 

Please let us know if you have specific questions or concerns.  
We would like to start a provider question of the month, so please 
call or send an e-mail with your questions each month to Jennifer 
Mantei at jmantei@waukeshacounty.gov or (262) 548-7250. 

Child*care Pro*vi*der: n. chef, baker, janitor, sock and shoe finder, 
coat buttoner, boot fitter, bottle washer, grocery shopper, diaper 
changer, protector, dishwasher, nose wiper, vegetable pusher, floor 
sweeper, waiter, storyteller, playground attendant, p.e. teacher, activ-
ity director, driver, zoo keeper, inspector, aerobics instructor, tutor, 
entertainer, therapist, manager, derby instructor, performer, book-
keeper, self esteem builder, teacher, helper, well wisher, nurse, traffic 
controller, noise controller, life saver, thinker, problem solver, engi-
neer, designer, counselor, safety instructor, arbitrator, creator, inven-
tor, companion, musician, historian, technician, dietician, athlete, 
beautician, fire marshall, analyst, artist, dentist, scientist, biologist, 
technologist, accountant, manicurist, receptionist, environmentalist, 
pharmacist, hygienist, speech therapist, reader, builder, informer, 
composer, supervisor, author, navigator, peacemaker, friend….  
 

-Adults and Childrens Alliance, 1994 



Ambler Mountain Works Recalls Children's Knitted 
Hats Due to Choking Hazard 

 
WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Com-
mission, in cooperation with the firm named below, today an-
nounced a voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Con-
sumers should stop using recalled products immediately unless 
otherwise instructed.  
Name of Product: Erwin Beanie and Poseidon Beanie Children’s 
Knitted Hats 
Units: About 370 
Manufacturer: Ambler Mountain Works, of Canmore, Alberta, Can-
ada 
Hazard: The eyeballs on the Erwin Beanie and the octopus legs on 
the Poseidon Beanie can come loose, posing a potential choking 
hazard. 
Incidents/Injuries: The firm is aware of one incident involving the 
detachment of the legs of the octopus. No injuries have been re-
ported. 
Description: The Erwin Beanie is primarily green and white yarn 
knitted to configure a frog with white eyeballs and a red smile. The 
Poseidon Beanie comes in several colors of yarn and has hand 
sewn turtles, whales and octopus attached to the beanie. The bean-
ies have the firm’s logos “Ambler” or “A” printed on a fabric tag. 
Sold at: Specialty sports and ski shops nationwide from September 
2008 through November 2008 for about $30. 
Manufactured in: Nepal 
Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the beanies 
and return them to Ambler Mountain for a free product replacement 
or cut off the frog’s eyes and the octopus legs and permanently 
dispose of them. 
Consumer Contact: For additional information, contact Ambler at 
(888) 267-6968 between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. MT Mon-
day to Friday or by email Ambler at returns@amblermw.com 

 

 
 

Eddie Bauer Play Yards with Rocking Bassinets  
Recalled by Dorel Juvenile Group Due to  

Suffocation Hazard 
 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Com-
mission and Health Canada, in cooperation with the firm named 
below, today announced a voluntary recall of the following con-
sumer product. Consumers should stop using recalled products 
immediately unless otherwise instructed.  
Name of Product: Eddie Bauer Soothe & Sway Play Yards 
Units: About 71,000 in the United States and about 5,600 in Can-
ada 
Distributor: Dorel Juvenile Group Inc., of Columbus, Ind. 
Hazard: The play yard’s rocking bassinet attachment can tilt even 
when secured by straps in the non-rocking mode or can stay tilted 
without returning to a level sleeping surface while in the rocking 
mode, causing an infant to roll to the corner or side of the bassinet. 
The infant can then become wedged in the corner or pressed 
against the side or bottom of the bassinet, posing a risk of suffoca-
tion or positional asphyxiation. 

Incidents/Injuries: The firm and CPSC have received 10 reports of 
infants rolling to one side, including 6 that had their faces pressed 
against the side or the bottom of the bassinet. One child reportedly 
was turning purple and was out of breath when discovered. No inju-
ries have been reported. 
Description: This recall involves Eddie Bauer Soothe & Sway port-
able play yards. The convertible play yard has a bassinet and 
changing station feature. A mobile with three teddy bears was also 
sold with the play yard. Models included in the recall are 05046 (all 
units) and 05044 units manufactured before December 1, 2008. 
Different models were sold in Canada. Model numbers and manu-
facture dates are printed on a sticker on one of the support legs 
underneath the play yard. Manufacture dates are printed in the YY/
MM/DD format. 
Sold at: Target, Sears, and Burlington Coat Factory stores nation-
wide and Internet retailers from January 2008 through May 2009 for 
about $150. 
Manufactured in: China 
Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the bassinet 
attachment of the play yard and contact Dorel Juvenile Group for a 
$40 voucher toward the purchase of a new Dorel product. Consum-
ers can continue 
using the play yard. 
 
Consumer Con-
tact: For additional 
information, contact 
Dorel Juvenile 
Group toll-free at 
(888) 233-4903 
between 8 a.m. and 
4:30 p.m. EST Mon-
day through Friday, 
or visit the firm’s 
Web site at 
www.djgusa.com 
Note: Health Can-
ada’s press release 
can be seen at 
ttp://209.217.71.106/PR/recall-retrait-e.jsp?re_id=745 
or visit the firm’s Web site at www.step2.com 

Important Phone Numbers:  
 
Child Day Care Certification Staff 
Jennifer Mantei, Social Worker 
jmantei@waukeshacounty.gov 
262-548-7250 
 
Karen Narlow, Day Care Coordinator 
knarlow@waukeshacounty.gov 
262-970-4795 

 
 

Kathy Mullooly, Supervisor 
kmullooly@waukeshacounty.gov 
262-896-6832 
 
Workforce Development Center 
Jennifer Homp, Child Care 
Specialist 
262-695-7962 
 
Very Special Thanks to  
Maureen Erb for designing  
and producing our newsletter.   

RECALLS: 


